l:I'racy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-8843729-0014603
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 3

Total $457.15

Approved items

Business Travel Backpack, Matein Laptop Backpack with Usb Charging Port for Men
Womens Boys Girls, Anti Theft Water Resistant College School Bookbag Computer
Backpack Fits 15.6 Inch Laptop Notebook

$39.98 | Qty: 1
[x] 4 Fluke 233 Remote Display Multimeter
$349.67 | Qty: 1
[x] 2 Hubbell Building Automation UVPP Ultrasonic and PIR Ceiling Sensor, Black

$33.75 | Qty. 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help



